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RON DESANTIS 
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605 Suwannee Street 

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 
KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E. 

SECRETARY 

M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: May 7, 2020 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: 9300701 MATERIALS FOR CONCRETE REPAIR 

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 

This change was proposed by Jose Armenteros to remove language “…when no design 
mix concrete is available or a special filler is specified in the Contract Documents.” The revision 
is also to include sampling in the Section 457 requirements. 

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after June 4, 2020, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 

DS/dh 

Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


9300701 
All Jobs 

MATERIALS FOR CONCRETE REPAIR. 
(REV 4-13-20) 

SUBARTICLE 930-7.1 is deleted and the following substituted: 

 930-7.1 General: This material is intended to be used as filler material and for rapid 
repairs to pile jacket structures and other locations specified in the Plans when no design mix 
concrete is available or a special filler is specified in the Contract Documents. Meet the 
requirements of Section 457 for preparing the surfaces, placing, sampling, testing and curing the 
concrete. Mix the material in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations. 
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